Black Oak Bottom
Rawlings, Maryland
AL-V1-E-219

Black Oak Bottom Farm, located onfertile Potomac River bottom
land, was built around the min-nineteenth century by Aquilla McCarty
who inherited the property in 1854. An 1867 assessment of the farm
lists a household and improvements. Buildings listed in the equity
case by which the property was sold included a large two story dwelling,
stable, barn and the ordinary outbuildings.

The unusual farmhouse is an "L" shaped log structure built in three
different sections. The log are joined with dovetail notching and are
covered with german siding and asbestos shingles. A large number of out-
buildings includes a telescoping group of five consisting of a spring-
house, smokehouse, coops, and others. Two partially log barns are
constructed with mortice and tenion.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This building is an"L" shaped structure of three log sections.

It was originally a two story, two bays wide log structure with
dovetailed notching, but is now covered with german siding and
asbestos shingles. A two story log addition was added onto the
northeast of the original. A second log addition is connected to
the first addition by a frame "breezeway" which contains a stair-
case and the main entrance. The original section and the first
addition rests on low stone foundations of random rubble with
plain water tables. The second log addition rests on a low brick
foundation.

The replaced roof is gable hipped with ribbed tin. Eaves
consist of a cornice, soffit, and bed mould. A1l windows and
doors have been removed. Three brick chimneys, all removed,
were located inside end and on the interior. A shed roofed porch
is on the northwest serving the main entrance. An "L" shaped
shed roofed porch is on the southeast.

Outbuildings include a telescoping group of five buildings
on the southeast including a springhouse, a smokehouse, coops, and
others. Two barns, partially log, are constructed with mortice
and tenion. Another large group of outbuilding are southwest
of the house.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Black Oak Bottom Farm, located on fertile Potomac River
bottom land, was built around the mid-nineteenth century
by Aquilla McCarty who inherited the property in 1854. (1)
An 1867 assessment of the farm lists a household and
improvements. (2) An advertisement offering the farm for
sale in 1906 notes that the farm included 150 acres,
under cultivation and 152 acres of woodland. (3) The farm,
then known as the lower Koontz farm, as being "long noted
for its fertility of soil", and located on two railway
lines, each providing a passenger station and sidings " for
the shipment of farm products. "(4) Buildings listed in
the equity case by which the property was sold included
a large two story dwelling, stable, barn, and the ordinary
outbuildings." (5)

The unusual farmhouse is an "L" shaped log structure
built in three different sections. The logs arejoined with
dovetail notching and are covered with german siding and asbestos
shingles. A large number of outbuildings includes a telescoping
group of five consisting of a springhouse, smokehouse, coops,
and others. Two partially log barns are constructed with
mortice and tenion.

(1) Allegany County Land Records, Liber 12, Folio 271

(2) Allegany County Assessement 1867-1875, District 4 P. 316
(3) Allegany County Equity 4336, Trustee's Report of Sale
(4) Ibid

(5) Tbid, Testimony

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

430 Acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATEOR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY -
EE1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
David A. Dorsey, Allegany County Historic Sites Coordinator
ORGANIZATION DATE
Allegany County Historic Sites August 30, 1979
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
3 Pershing Street 777-5944
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Cumberland Maryland 21502

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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County Deed: Liber 306, Folio 20

Potomac Edison Company Date: December 16, 1958
Robert L, Miller

Parcels II and III, Miller bought the interest

of his brothers 302 A

County Deed: Liber 154, Folio 223
R.L. Miller, et al Date: February 192, 1920
Floyd A. Miller Consideration: $10,000.00

County Deed: Liber 125, Folio 289
Floyd A. Miller Date: September 1, 1918
L.R. Llewellyn

County Deed; Liber 123, Folio 321

L.R. Llewellyn Date: March 7, 19218
Samuel Edward Brewer

Commonley known as lower Koontz Farm

County Deed: Liber 123, Folio 319°

Samuel Edward Brewer Date: February 26, 1918
Francis H. Llewellyn

302 acres
County Deed: Liber 100, Folio 470

Francis H. Llewellyn Date: March 1, 1907

L.R. Llewellyn Consideration: $7,200.00
County Deed: Liber 101, Folio 209

L.R.L1ewellyn Date: February 23, 1897
DeWarren H. Reynolds and Benjamin A. Richard Consideration: $7,200.00
trustees

Trustees for Equity 4336- This sale delayed until
1907 due to Equity Case 302 acres Equity over estate
of Barbara Koontz

County Deed: Liber 53, Folio 276

Barbara Koont:z Date: September 30, 1879
Aquilla B. McCarty and Mary E. McCarty Consideration: $13,000.00
302 acres

County Deed: Liber 12, Folio 271
Aquilla B. McCarty Date: October 31, 1854
Isaac and James McCarty, executors of Edward McCarty
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